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sub: Extension of validity period - Transition Autonomous colleges

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kincily ref'er to the correspondence on the subject cited above. Based on the information
provided, the validity of accreditation of your institution has been extended upto
3L-lZ-2021 r,vith CGPA 2.54 and Grade "8". To enable NAAC for issuing the certificate
afresh, the previous accreditation certificate may be returned in original. The HEI will
have to submit its Institutional Information for Qualiry Assessment (llQA) for the next
cycle six months prior to the completion of its extended validity period.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

j,C.e_$^*^",
(S. C. Sharma)
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